


1. Part exempt s36(1)

From: Jack, Liz (DoE

To: Pearce. Trudy A (DoE): Bullard, Tim (DoE); Burgess. Jenny (DoE); Wilson, Jodee C (DoE)
Subject: RE: Hobart City Deal: STEM working group [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [ DOE-EP.URI4453208]
Date: Friday, 26 October 2018 9:30:32 AM

Thanks Trudy. I've had a quick read and wonder whether UTas hasn't underplayed the implications for Hobart's transport and other
infrastructure if it were to relocate from Sandy Bay entirely. I've not seen the City Deal documents, so perhaps it's picked up in those.

The other thing is that the focus on supporting an entrepreneurial and start-up culture in Hobart links nicely wi h Libraries Tasmania’s plans
for pre-entrepreneurship spaces in its redeveloped Hobart building plans. If that ever went ahead there would be an opportunity to
collaborate with UTas to help “support a thriving ‘start up’ ecosystem”.

And whatever opportunities were considered for reuse of the Sandy Bay campus, the fact that the buildings are at the end of their usable life
would have to be factored in.

Liz

Ph (03) 6165 5685
M

From: Pearce, Trudy A (DoE)

Sent: 25 October, 2018 7:19 PM

To: Bullard, Tim (DoE) <tim.bullard@education.tas gov au>; Burgess, Jenny (DoE) <Jenny.Burgess@education tas.gov.au>; Wilson, Jodee C (DoE)
<jodee.wilson@education.tas gov au>; Jack, Liz (DoE) <liz jack@education.tas gov au>

Subject: FW: Hobart City Deal: STEM working group [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Please see attached current City Deal - Stem and Innovation thinking and paper. Any insights or thoughts would be welcomed.

Of particular interest, is the UTas STEM relocation discourse and Ensuring the Sandy Bay campus is put to its highest and best use, should UTas vacate the site.

Trudy Pearce

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 3:37 PM
To: CARDER,Susan <Susan Carder@education gov.au>; Corrigan, Stan (StateGrowth) <st

<trudy.pearce@education.tas.gov.au>; Noye, Neil <noyen@hobartcity.com au>; Pennelope Ratcliffe <pennelope.ratcliffe@utas

>; Pearce, Trudy A (DoE)
edu au>; Kate Huntington

<kate.huntington@utas edu au>; Shirley, Pip (DPaC) <Pip.Shirley@dpac.tas.gov au>; Paterson, Alexandra (DPaC) <Alexandra.Paterson@dpac.tas gov.au>
Cc: Beach, Anne (StateGrowth) <Anne.Beach@stategrowth tas.gov au>; Hollingsworth, Stuart (Skills Tas) <Stuart.Hollingsworth@skills tas.gov au>; Bowles, Mark
(StateGrowth) <mark.bowles@stategrowth tas gov au);_ @infrastructure gov au);_
@infrastructure.gov au>;_m‘rastrt.::uevgov.au>
Subject: Hobart City Deal: STEM working group [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi All,
First, my apologies for the delay is re-writing our advice to senior officials.

Attached is the re-draft. Consistent with the below | have redrafted the narrative and actions to focus on Jobs for the Future and Smart City outcomes, in addition to
the future opportunities presented by a possible STEM precinct in the city centre (‘J‘anks- for the help in re-drafting).

Grateful for your comments and additions to the advice, including any additional actions you want to include. The next steps will be providing the advice to senior
officials to support ongoing City Deal discussions and then drafting of the final City Deal, which we will continue to consult on. I'm not proposing to hold another
working group at this stage (no new information to convey), but very happy to discuss/clarify on a bilateral basis.

Comments by COB Tuesday, 30 October would be greatly appreciated.
Regards

Director | Tasmanian Section

Strategy and Engagement | Cities Division

Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

| I “
pr @infrastructure gov.au | w wwn 5

This material contains information that, if disclosed inappropriately, may cause limited damage to national security, Australian Government agencies,
commercial entities or members of the public. Recipients should ensure they handle and store this material appropriately.




























2. Release

Department of Education

EXECUTIVE GROUP MEETING

FILE NO: DOC/18/19/1082

University of Tasmania - Sandy Bay Campus & Department of

Education Facility Requirements

Name Position
PREPARED BY:  Sam Todd Senior Asset Management Officer
THROUGH: Todd Williams Director Facility Services

CLEARED BY:

FOR DEPUTY SECRETARY USE ONLY

Attendee: Todd Williams Operational (please circle)
Duration:
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Executive Group:

N

Note the draft proposal of how the Department of Education (DoE) could potentially utilise the
University of Tasmanian (UTAS) Sandy Bay Campus to provide for a Year 9-12 educational facility
and provide opportunities for the centralisation of the southern DoE Administration staff.

KEY ISSUES:

Subject to successful grant and government funding, UTAS are proposing to establish a Science,
Technology, Engineering & Maths (STEM) precinct in an inner city location, resulting in significant
portions of the Sandy Bay Campus no longer being required by UTAS. This could result in an
opportunity for Department of Education to utilise existing infrastructure on this site.

To alleviate the Taroona High & Hobart College capacity pressures, there may be potential to establish
a Years 9-12 Educational Facility on the UTAS site, between the transport corridors of Churchill
Avenue and Sandy Bay Road, by utilising the existing infrastructure, along with a combination of
refurbishment, construction and demolition where required.

There may also be potential for the centralisation of Department of Education Administration Staff
into the one location, resulting in greater administrative efficiencies, reduction in the leased portfolio
spend and disposal of surplus assets.

A ballpark sum for a project of this size would be in the range of $45 - $55 million, dependent on the
mix of refurbishment and new construction, based on 2019 terms and existing rates. It is considered
appropriate to index this figure by 2.5% for each year beyond 2019.

BACKGROUND:

Taroona High School and Hobart College are experiencing capacity pressures with both sites
approaching 100% occupancy. Further, the “feeder” schools are also approaching, or have already
exceeded, 100% capacity.

It has been suggested that the UTAS Sandy Bay site may be suitable for a Years 9-12 facility that will
cater for an estimated FTE capacity of 750, to ease the capacity pressures.
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2. Release

Department of Education

EXECUTIVE GROUP MEETING
FILE NO: DOC/18/19/1082

. There is also discussion around the future accommodation needs and consolidation of DoE
Administrative staff, with over 600 staff situated across multiple sites (leased and owned), including
Parliament Square, 199 Collins St, Murray St, Bathurst St, Letitia House and other greater Hobart
suburban sites.

. An anticipated site area of 7ha and a fully enclosed covered area (FECA) of 8,795sgm would be
required to sufficiently accommodate an Educational Facility of the proposed size.  Further
consideration is required as to particular requirements for any specialty subjects / trades to be taught
at the facility.

. Additional 7,320sgm of FECA would be required for the centralisation of the Administration staff.

. The potentially available site and facilities available on the UTAS site is around |4ha and over
36,000sgm of floor area (plus ancillary buildings), which far exceeds the anticipated requirement.
Sufficient space would be available for the proposal, as well as capacity for some existing UTAS
functions to remain if required, which could provide opportunities for a closer alignment and
partnership between the two institutions.

. The UTAS Sandy Bay site provides an estimated 560 staff / student car parking spaces on this lower
end of the campus. Parking is also available at Letitia House. Consideration of parking and the best
fit' for various functions across available sites would need to be considered in future planning.

. It must be noted that, according to the “University of Tasmania Strategic Asset Management
Framework (2013)", a Condition & Functionality Audit revealed that the building stock at Sandy Bay
campus was poorly rated for both condition and functionality, and that several of the key buildings
have reached the end of their serviceable lives. Many of the facilities are no longer considered to be
“fit for purpose”. There is also a significant backlog liability component.

. If the site is deemed suitable, significant refurbishment and/or demolition and new construction would
be required to make the facilities fit for purpose.

. The costs and space requirements indicated are high level estimates only, and if the proposal is deemed
viable, a detailed feasibility study and cost estimate by a suitably qualified consultant would need to be
carried out.

CONSULTATION:
. Facility Services have conducted this review in Consultation with representatives from Taroona High

School, Hobart College and the University of Tasmania.

COMMUNICATION STRATEGY:

. Not applicable at this stage

ATTACHMENTS:

D) DOC/18/19/1083 — UTAS Sandy Bay Campus Site Aerial Imagery
2) DOC/19/8411 —UTAS Sandy Bay Campus & DoE Project Proposal Cost Estimates Summary
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5. Part exempt s36(1)

From: Alastair McDougall
To: Jeremy.rockliff@parliament.tas.gov.au
Cc: Heather Patterson; Gordon, Nicole (DPaC)
Subject: Ministerial appointments to the University Council
Date: Tuesday, 30 January 2018 5:11:33 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

JGale appt Council 2018.pdf

Sue Chen appt Council & BFIC 2018.pdf

Dear Minister

At its meeting in December 2017, the University’s Council noted your agreement to the
reappointment of Mrs Sue Chen and the appointment of Ms Jenny Gale to the University
Council, both for 3-year terms ending 31 December 2020. (Council resolution no.
08/12/2017_UC_3003-2323).

A copy of letters to both Ms Gale and Mrs Chen are attached for your reference.

Kind regards

Alastair McDougall

Executive Director University Governance | Office of the Chief Operating Officer
University of Tasmania

Private Bag 51, Hobart TAS 7001

T +61 3 6226 1564 |

Alastair.McDougall@utas.edu.au

2]
CRICOS 00586B

University of Tasmania Electronic Communications Policy (December, 2014).

This email is confidential, and is for the intended recipient only. Access, disclosure, copying, distribution, or
reliance on any of it by anyone outside the intended recipient organisation is prohibited and may be a criminal
offence. Please delete if obtained in error and email confirmation to the sender. The views expressed in this
email are not necessarily the views of the University of Tasmania, unless clearly intended otherwise.



5. Part exempt s36(1)

Office of the
Chancellor

11 January 2018

Ms Jennifer Gale
University Council Member

Bi email:

Dear Ms Gale

University Council

I am pleased to confirm that at its meeting on 8 December 2017, Council noted your appointment as a
member of the University Council for a 3-year term ending 31 December 2020.

Congratulations on your appointment. | hope that you will find your time on Council is enjoyable and
rewarding.

The Council meeting dates for 2018 are-

9 February (Hobart)

23 March (Launceston)

11 May (Hobart)

22 June (Burnie)

3 August (Hobart)

21 September (Launceston)
9 November (Hobart)

14 December (Launceston).

If you have any queries about your role as a member of Council, or the role and operation of Council itself,
please contact either Alastair McDougall, Executive Director University Governance (03 6226 1564) or
myself.

Yours sincerely,

Hon Michael Field AC
Chancellor

cc.
Human Resources

Office of the Chancellor University of Tasmania T 61 3 6226 2508
University Council Private Bag 51 E Chancellor@utas.edu.au
Hobart Tasmania www.utas.edu.au/university-council

7001 Australia ABN 30 764 374 782 / CRICOS 00586B utas.edu.au






6. Part exempt s36(1)

From: Heather Patterson
To: Ministerial Services (DoE)
Subject: FW: URGENT - University Council of Tasmania Members
Date: Friday, 13 April 2018 1:40:33 PM
Attachments: image004.jpg
image005.png

DIRECT REPLY - Hon Michael Field (Chancellor. University of Tasmania) fr....pdf

Ministerial appointments to the University Council.msg
UTAS - Boards database - Members Expiring.xIsx

Sorry. Here’s the spreadsheet too.

Cheers
Heather

From: Heather Patterson

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 1:38 PM

To: 'Ministerial Services (DoE)' <ministerial.services@education.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Alastair McDougall <alastair.mcdougall@utas.edu.au>

Subject: RE: URGENT - University Council of Tasmania Members

Hi Belle

As discussed, here’s the updated spreadsheet and correspondence relating to the appointments.
Please let me know if | can help any further.

Kind regards
Heather

Heather Patterson

Council Executive Officer and

Executive Assistant to the Chancellor

and Executive Director University Governance
University of Tasmania

Private Bag 51, Hobart TAS 7001

T +61 3 6226 2508 | M| Gz

CRICOS 005868

From: Ministerial Services (DoE) <ministerial.services@education.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 12:51 PM

To: University Secretary <University.Secretary@utas.edu.au>

Subject: URGENT - University Council of Tasmania Members

Importance: High

Good afternoon Heather



6. Release

| have been contacted by DPAC to supply updates on the attached spreadsheet.

Can you please update the information for the University Council and send it back to me.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kindest regards

Belle Clark | Ministerial Support Officer

Ministerial Services | Department of Education

Salamanca Building, Parliament Square

Level 8, 4 Salamanca Place | GPO Box 169, Hobart, TAS 7001
(03) 6165 5738 (ext. 55738)

www.education.tas.gov.au

email signature

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the
person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or
dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this
office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the
transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this
transmission

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
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6. Release (part out of scope)

Members Expiring - last 3 to 6 months

Department Board Position Member Sitting fee  Annual Fee Appointed Expires
Department of Education University of Tasmania Council Susan Chen Member 30/01/2012 31/12/2020
Department of Education University of Tasmania Council Rhys Edwards Member 1/01/2007 31/12/2017
Department of Education University of Tasmania Council Jenny Gale Member 1/01/2018 31/12/2020
Members Expiring - last 6 to 12 months

Department Board Position Member Sitting fee  Annual fee Appointed Expires







7. Part exempt s36(1)

From: Alastair McDougall

To: Clark, Belle (DoF)

Cc: Heather Patterson; Katherine Walsh
Subject: Appointment process for University Council
Date: Monday, 24 December 2018 2:35:26 PM

Attachments: image001.ijpg

Hi Belle

Following your recent discussion with Heather Patterson, and so that we may comply
with the University of Tasmania Act 1992, the proposed timing and process for public
notification of vacancy and Ministerial appointment to University Council will be as
follows:

e The University will issue public notification (via advert in the Mercury, Advocate
and Examiner newspapers) of the Ministerially appointed vacancy on Council. Itis
proposed that adverts be included in these publications on Saturday 19 January.

e Applicant responses due to the University by COB 29 January 2019.

e The University will provide all applications to the Minister’s Office following close of
nominations for consideration and decision.

e Minister to advise the University of preferred candidate in advance of University's
Council meeting in mid-February 2019.

The Minister’s office has also been advised of these details.

Regards

Alastair McDougall

Executive Director University Governance | Office of the Vice-Chancellor
University of Tasmania

Private Bag 51, Hobart TAS 7001

T +61 362261564|_
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



8. Release

From: Heather Patterson

To: Clark, Belle

Cc: Alastair McDougall

Subject: RE: Women on Boards Statistics for Budget Estimates
Date: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 11:17:45 AM

Attachments: image002.png

University of Tasmania Council as at 21 May 2019.docx

Hi Belle
Sorry | missed your call this morning.
Attached is a current list of Council members. | have highlighted the Ministerial appointments.

Cheers
Heather

From: Clark, Belle (DoE) <belle.clark@education.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 10:55 AM

To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@utas.edu.au>; Alastair McDougall
<alastair.mcdougall@utas.edu.au>

Subject: Women on Boards Statistics for Budget Estimates

Good morning

Can you please send me a list of your Board Members for the University Council. Can you also
please highlight the members that the Minister of Education nominated. As | am compiling
information for DPAC for Budgets Estimates can this please be done ASAP. Please do not
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kindest regards and many thanks

Belle

Belle Clark | Ministerial Administration Officer

Ministerial Services

Department of Education

Salamanca Building, Parliament Square

Level 8, 4 Salamanca Place | GPO Box 169, Hobart, TAS 7001
(03) 6165 5738

www.education.tas.gov.au
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University of Tasmania Council as at 21 May 2019

Appointed by Minister for Education

e Mrs Jenny Burgess : Current Term of office 14/2/19 - 31/12/20

e Mrs Susan Chen : Current Term of office 1/1/18 - 31/12/20






